# DISPUTED CHANGES REGARDING GENDER NEUTRALITY

# Page 7

"Constituent" is anyone who has paid money to the LNC in the past, regardless of whether he or she they signed the certification, along with all individuals who have requested information from the national party (aka inquiries).

# Page 10

An LNC Member may satisfy by either one of two methods the requirement of giving previous notice of **his or her** their intention to introduce an original main motion at the next session:

## Page 12

Any LNC Member who is unwilling to commit to maintaining confidentiality regarding any particular Executive Session is obligated to excuse <a href="https://example.com/himself-or-herself-themselves">himself-or-herself-themselves</a> from the entire Executive Session and to request that the Secretary note <a href="https://example.com/himself-or-her-their">his or her-their</a> absence from the Executive Session in the minutes of the meeting.

### Page 14

Each participant must provide his their own equipment and connectivity, including but not limited to any computer, internet access, web camera, microphone, earphones, or telephone. Members and alternates have the right to participate in an electronic meeting by telephone, however they should use a computer connection if feasible so as to be able to more fully use the Electronic Meeting Provider features. The organization is not responsible for providing a central location for physical attendance of an electronic meeting. For face-to-face meetings, electronic participation is not allowed.

For original main motions, the committee Chair or Secretary shall document the time at which the vote tally was announced. A person eligible to vote who was present during the debate of the motion but who lost his their connection to the meeting may still reconnect to the meeting and cast his vote on the motion no more than 5 minutes after the announcement of the vote tally.

### Page 21

The officers, employees, agents, and members of the LNC shall not be personally liable for any debt, liability, or obligation of the Party, unless caused by his or her their breach of confidentiality.

Each LNC Member and each Party officer or employee shall disclose to the LNC situations in which such person's own economic or other interests, or duties to others, might conflict with the interests of the Party in the discharge of <a href="his/her-their">his/her-their</a> duties. Any such disclosure shall be made at the earliest opportune moment, prior to the discharge of such duties and clearly set forth the details of the conflict of interest, in a written disclosure statement provided to the Secretary. No LNC Member, Party officer or employee shall: (a) transact

business with the Party unless the transaction is fair and equitable to the Party; or (b) use information gained in the discharge of Party duties to the disadvantage of the Party.

## Page 22

No employee of the Party shall be a member or alternate of the LNC or any Bylaws-specified committee. Any person employed by the Party shall be terminated immediately upon his or her their acceptance of election or appointment to the LNC or any Bylaws-specified committee.

Except as otherwise authorized in this Policy Manual, no employee of the Party shall endorse, support, or contribute any money, use <a href="https://doi.org/10.2016/j.com/her-their">his or her their</a> title or position, or work as a volunteer, employee, or contractor to aid:

- any candidate for public office prior to nomination, or
- any candidate for Party office

#### Page 32

All expenditures shall be evidenced by receipts. The Chair or Treasurer shall be required to approve (and evidence by signing or initialing) all expenses and expense account reimbursements in excess of \$200 made to the Executive Director or LNC members prior to payment or within thirty days of payment if the expenditure is incurred with a Party issued credit card. No advance shall be made. No officer shall approve <a href="https://linear.pub.com/his-or-her-their">his-or-her-their</a> own expenses.

#### Page 42

The Chair represents and serves as the chief **spokesman spokesperson** of the Party as appropriate, including:

- representing the Party to the public, including the business community, media, other political and educational organizations, government agencies, and elected officials:
- planning and directing all investigations and negotiations pertaining to cooperative efforts of the Party with non-libertarian political organizations and the acquisition or sale of major assets;
- maintaining systems of internal and external communication, including providing a quarterly chair's report to all LNC Members.

## Page 45

The Secretary shall assure that LNC Members, alternates, and state chairs shall receive copies of the Bylaws and Platform after each convention. The Secretary shall assure that LNC agendas, minutes, mail ballots, resolution updates, and other supporting material shall be sent without charge to all LNC Members, alternates, and committee chairs, as well as to any state chair that requests them. Any Party member may obtain these materials at his or her their own cost.

# Page 46

The candidate must use the word "Libertarian" in  $\frac{\text{his or her}}{\text{their}}$  campaign in partisan elections, if allowed by law